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Mary Collins

From: ASTON, Carol 8171 <Carol.Aston@cambs.police.uk>
Sent: 22 April 2021 15:02
To: Mary Collins
Cc: CPDT (Cambs)
Subject: Ref: 21/00953/FUL - Former Hotel Felix Whitehouse Lane Cambridge 

Cambridgeshire

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Good afternoon – for the attention of Mary Collins 
 
Our Ref: Cambs CPDT 178/21 
Your Ref: 21/00953/FUL 
 
Demolition of existing buildings and erection of a care home (Use Class C2) with external amenity space, access, 
parking, landscaping and other associated works 
Site address: Former Hotel Felix Whitehouse Lane Cambridge Cambridgeshire 
 
I can confirm this office has reviewed the above application in regard to community safety and reducing 
vulnerability to crime.  Comments in regards to safety made within the Design and Access Statements support that 
these areas should be addressed with what is proposed including the external lighting plan. 
 
This office is supportive and at this time have no further comments to make 
 
Kind regards 
 
Carol Aston, Designing Out Crime Officer (formerly ALO/CPDA) 
Crime Prevention Design Team (Estates)  
07736 342333 
Email: carol.aston@cambs.pnn.police.uk 
 
Cambridgeshire Constabulary 
Hinchingbrooke Park HUNTINGDON PE29 6NP 
 
Working together to deliver an inclusive and professional policing service with:  
Fairness, Integrity, Diligence and Impartiality 
 

             
 

Internet e-mail is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. Cambridgeshire Constabulary monitors all 
internet e-mail activity and content. This communication is confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. 
Please notify the sender if you have received this in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the contents may be 
unlawful. Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.  
For more details please see Cambridgeshire Constabulary Privacy Policy  


